

WILLIAMS FARMHOUSE

WILLIAMS FARMHOUSE

MICHOLAS AND ANDREA BOURNE MOVED HERE IN AUGUST 1973. WITH THEIR DAUGHTERS KATHARINE, VICTORIA AND CLARE. THE BOURNES ARE THE 4TH OWNERS SINCE THE PROPERTY WAS SOLD BY THE EYRE COOTE ESTATE IN 1920; FOR THE PAST 50 YEARS THE BOUNDARIES HAVE ENCLOSED THE PRESENT 5 ACRES OF LAND. BARNS USED FOR PIGS AND POULTRY IN 1949 ARE NOW USED FOR LAMBING AND WEDDINGS. AT PRESENT THERE IS A FLOCK OF 19 BREEDING EWES ON THE LAND.